
From: Trials
To: david.mccombs.ipr@haynesboone.com; ipr.theo.foster@haynesboone.com;

dina.blikshteyn.ipr@haynesboone.com; jamie.mcdole@haynesboone.com; sean.burdick@unilocusa.com;
brett@etheridgelaw.com

Cc: Trials
Subject: IPR2017-00058
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 9:48:07 AM

Counsel:  The Federal Circuit vacated the Board’s final written decision in this case and remanded to
the Board for proceedings consistent with Arthrex, Inc. v. Smith & Nephew, Inc., 941 F.3d 1320 (Fed.
Cir. 2019).  Uniloc 2017 LLC v. Cisco Sys., Inc., No. 18-2431, Dkt. No. 44 (Jan. 23, 2020).  On May 1,
2020, a General Order was entered in this case, holding the case in abeyance.  Paper 22.  That
abeyance was lifted on October 26, 2021.  Paper 23.  The parties shall meet and confer in a
reasonable and good faith attempt to propose a procedure on remand.  See PTAB Standard
Operating Procedure 9, Appendix 2.  Within ten business days of this email, the parties shall jointly
file a Proposed Procedure on Remand.
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